

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 25, 2020

Attn: Chuck Bokath
Blind Tiger Communications
3080 Northfield Place #108
Roswell, GA 30076

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Chuck Bokath,

This refers to application, File No. 0430-EX-ST-2020, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA objects to the STA request on behalf of Blind Tiger Communications for Eglin AFB, FL during the period 8 June 2020 thru 26 June 2020, for the following reason(s):

- Electronic Attack (EA) operations must be coordinated in accordance with CJCSM guidance via the appropriate DOD component.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 54296

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch